

## 40 C.F.R. § 792.17

---

### Effects of non-compliance.

---

(a) The sponsor or any other person who is conducting or has conducted a test to fulfill the requirements of a testing consent agreement or a test rule issued under section 4 of TSCA will be in violation of section 15 of TSCA if:

- (1) The test is not being or was not conducted in accordance with any requirement of this part;
- (2) Data or information submitted to EPA under this part (including the statement required by § 792.12) include information or data that are false or misleading, contain significant omissions, or otherwise do not fulfill the requirements of this part; or

This document is only available to subscribers. Please [log in](#) or [purchase access](#).

[Purchase Login](#)